From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/24/2012 5:09:47 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE:

You gotta love the irony of it all.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.coocke@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 5.09 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

And tomorrow | won’t be here to assist, have to go to Sacramento where the Senate
budget staff recommends that we not receive additional safety positions... great...

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@page.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 5.08 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

Thanks much. It only heightens the anticipation for tomorrow !

From: Cooke, Michelle [maiito:michelle.cookecpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 5.07 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

| think so. See, 'm not in ALJ at this point, so | don’t have the best information, but |
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since have reached a reliable person that tells me it isn’t going today.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@page.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 5.04 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

So | can call the troops off for the evening ?

From: Cooke, Michelle [maiito:michelle.cookecpuc.ca.qovl]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 5.02 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Definitely is not up at this point. | called all the usual suspects and no one is there. So,
at this point, it is definitely not today. For some inside baseball, the hold up is usually
the assignment of ALJ and Cmmr, not the readiness of the document itself.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4.56 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE:

Just checked the website. Nothing there either.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelie. cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl]
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Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4.55 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Am surprised not to have seen it yet. Checking.

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @page.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2012 4.31 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject:

Is it imminent or will we see it tomorrow ?
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